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To: OIC - Assistant Schools Division Superintendent wizion of Cliy Slnocls

SGOD Chief

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Division Office Unit Heads & Personnel/Staff

Heads of Public and Private Elementary and Secondary Schools

All Others Concemed
1 Please be informed of the City Government’s inifiafive fo stage Earth Hour a
day in advance on March 23, 2018 (Friday}, 8:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M.
2 All concemed are enjoined to conserve energy such as turning off lights and

air condifioning units and clean-up their office’s surroundings for that one hour in the
morning of Friday.

3. Attached is a Public Circular from the Office of the City Mayor, for reference
and guidance.

4, Dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

CUNANAN, CESO Vi
vision Superintendent

Iynviansangan/chiefsgod
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PUBLIC CIRCULAR

To: 1. All City Government Offices
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. Public and Private Schools ™

- Mall and Supermarket Managements
. Market Associations
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. Hospitals

From: The City Mayor
Date: March 21, 2018

Subject: City Wide Earth Hour Initiative

In solidarity with the rest of the world in observance of Earth Hour, which falls on March
24, 2018 (Saturday), we enjoin all city government offices, barangay councils, public and
private schools, mall and supermarket managements, market associations, and hospitals,
to take part in an initiative to stage Earth Hour a day in advance — on March 23, 2018
(Friday), 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.

Aside from the usual energy conservation modes (such as turning off of lights and air
conditioning units), everyone is encouraged to get out of their offices, places of business,
and classroons for that one hour in the morning of Friday to clean up their surroundings.

Our early effort will add significantly to our city’s further contribution to Saturday’s
Global Earth Hour cause.
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EDGAR ). PAMINTUAN
City Mayor



